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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Blanca Carbajal, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  May 5, 2016 
  
Subject: Bid #16-032 Copy Paper, Envelopes, and NCR for the County of El Paso 

 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following information: 

 
 

1. Does a bidder need to bid on all items? 
 
RESPONSE:  No, response to all items is not required; bid only those that 
apply to your company.      

 
2. Can a vendor pickup samples of the jobs that are going to be printed? 

 
RESPONSE:  This question does not apply to Bid #16-032, copy paper, 
envelopes and NCR for El Paso County.   
 

3. Are the files all black and white (no color)? 
 
RESPONSE:  This question does not apply to Bid #16-032, copy paper, 
envelopes and NCR for El Paso County.   
 

4. Are the files going to be e-mail to successful bidder in a pdf format ready to print....? 
 
RESPONSE:  This question does not apply to Bid #16-032, copy paper, 
envelopes and NCR for El Paso County.   
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5. Once the bids are awarded....when would successful bidder start to receive files to 
print? 

 
RESPONSE:  This question does not apply to Bid #16-032, copy paper, 
envelopes and NCR for El Paso County.   

 
6. Can I please have the bid recap from 2015 for this annual bid?  

 
RESPONSE:  The tabulation for last year’s paper bid can be found at 
www.epcounty.com.  Click on Bids and More; click List of Bids; click 2015 List 
of Bids; scroll to find bid number 15-014; click 15-014 in the Bid Tab column. 
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